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Patty George

From: Mariko McKee
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 1:59 PM
To: Brendie A. Johnson
Subject: Fwd: Buss 34 sec spot
Attachments: BLANK CREDIT CARD FORM-ALL.pdf

Pls get this written up. Nab form coming next 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Dallas Fowler <d@johnnybuss.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 1:57:46 PM 
To: Mariko McKee <mmckee@meruelomedia.com> 
Subject: Re: Buss 34 sec spot  
  
 

Dallas Fowler 
General Consultant 
Buss For America 2024 
310.429.5777 m  
 
 
 

On Apr 16, 2024, at 1:17 PM, Mariko McKee <mmckee@meruelomedia.com> wrote: 

  
Here is what we would like to do  
  
KDAY 6a-7p 30 sec 7 spots  
KPWR 6a-7p 30 sec 6 spots.   
Total of 13 spots  
$2000  
  
I will the document with all the candidate info (NAB Form PB19)  
I have attached the credit card form.   
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Mariko McKee 
Sr. Account Manager 
KPWR-FM | KDAY-FM | KLLI-FM 
KLOS-FM | KDEY-FM | KWHY-TV 
4975 West Pico Blvd 
Los Angeles, CA 90019 
C: 323-385-1896 | mmckee@meruelomedia.com  
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From: Dallas Fowler <d@johnnybuss.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 1:07 PM 
To: Mariko McKee <mmckee@meruelomedia.com> 
Subject: Buss 34 sec spot 
  
  

  

Dallas Fowler 
General Consultant 
Buss For America 2024 
310.429.5777 m  
  
 

NOTICE: This transmission, including any attachments, may contain confidential and privileged information 
intended solely for use by specific recipients. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, 
copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this transmission is prohibited. If you have received this 
transmission in error, please notify me by telephone or e-mail immediately and destroy the transmission. Thank 
you for your cooperation and assistance. 

<BLANK CREDIT CARD FORM-ALL.pdf> 


